Links
Governmental Jobs

http://www.jobsfed.com/ - Federal Jobs Digest -  a private firm that offers links to federal employment.
http://www.dol.gov/ - Department of Labor – a governmental site that provides information to employers, the employed and the unemployed.
http://www.va.gov/ - Department of Veterans Affairs – a governmental site that also features jobs with the Veterans Administration.
http://www.cpol.army.mil/ - Army Civilian Personnel – a Department of Defense sources of employment with the Department of the Army.
http://www.fedworld.gov/ - a government site sponsored by the Department of Commerce which has a job search capability on it. 
http://www.census.gov/main/www/employop.html - An employment opportunity site for work at the US Census Bureau.  They often hire temporary employees in large numbers to conduct census operations in a ten year cycle.
https://www.cia.gov/ - The Central Intelligence Agency – positions and careers are described on the site.  On-line resumes are accepted.
http://www.cftc.gov/ - Commodity Futures Trading Commission – professional positions are listed on-site such as attorneys and auditors.
http://www.fcc.gov/ - Federal Communications Commission – This homepage contains an area for employment with the Commission.
http://huminfo.arc.nasa.gov/ - National Aeronautics and Space Administration – This homepage contains employment plus benefits information on it.
http://www.archives.gov/index.html - National Archives - Jobs and internships are listed on the site.
http://www.arts.endow.gov/ - National Endowment for the Arts – a government site that includes positions for people with artistic and administrative credentials.
http://www.peacecorps.gov/ - The Peace Corps- a governmental site that lists paid and volunteer positions in support of Peace Corp operations.
http://www.fs.fed.us/ - Us Forestry Service – features employment throughout the United Sates at federally operated parks.
http://www.nrc.gov/ - Nuclear Regulatory Commission – a federal employer that hires professionals in various areas to include investigators, accountants, lawyers and scientists.
http://www.usaid.gov/ - US Aid – has career positions identified in support of their mission of providing economic and humanitarian aid to over 100 countries world-wide.
http://www.usajobs.opm.gov/ - USA Jobs - a site that features career and temporary/term jobs to the general public.  
http://www.usda.gov/da/employ.html - US Department of Agriculture – By going to the human resources division on this site, the user can find jobs posted on USA Jobs that fall within the department.
http://epa.gov/ - Environmental Protection Agency – positions for hire at the Environmental Protection Agency are listed many are scientific, professional and administrative.
http://www.fbi.gov/ - The Federal Bureau of Investigation – the home site of the FBI features job opportunities for agents and support personnel.
http://www.usa.gov/ - USA Gov – a website that acts as a portal for federal, state and local sites that include job opportunities on them.
http://govtjobs.com/ - Government Jobs – a non-governmental website featuring jobs at the Federal, state, county and municipal levels.
http://ask.afpc.randolph.af.mil/ - Air Force Civilian Personnel – Contains information about a full range of personnel options to include employment.  Employment options can be found under the career tab.  
http://www.eeoc.gov/ - Equal Employment Opportunity Commission – Jobs are listed for various staff positions to include investigators.
Large Employment Websites
http://careeronestop.org/ajbprsjbl/ - Career Stop – a national Department of Labor website that acts a portal to state employment websites that contain openings listed with each respective state by employers.  
http://www.bayareacareers.com/bay_area.php - Bay Area Careers – an old privately based website that hosts jobs in the coastal Northern California market.
http://www.bestjobsusa.com/ - Best Jobs USA – a large website that allows searches for jobs by employer as well as job listings by category.
http://www.careermag.com/ - Career Magazine – a large website that features major job families and allows the user to go to specific job categories within those families. 
http://careerresource.net/ - Career Resource – this site does directly list jobs, but also lists various resources to include alumni sites, and career tools like resumes.
http://www.employment.com/ - Employment.Com – a site with developed categories and the opportunity for job searchers to post resumes. 
http://collegegrad.com/ - College Grad – a web site with jobs for college graduates.  Lists top hiring firms.
http://www.recruitmentresources.com/4work.html  - Recruitment Resources – a site for recruiters and job seekers.
http://www.globalci.com/ - Global Commerce and Information – It contains jobs on their site for IT professionals.
http://www.careershop.com/ - Career Shop – Job seekers can use this site in order to seek employment in a variety of fields nationally.
http://jobcircle.com/ - Job Circle – is a large North Eastern job search site.
http://www.monstertrak.monster.com/ - Monster Trak – a site that caters to first time employees who are leaving school.
http://www.jobweb.com/ - Job Web – offers career advice and jobs for new college graduates.
http://www.nationjob.com/ - Nation Job – this is a private website featuring jobs nation-wide to all entry levels.
http://www.military.com/spouse - Spouses Career Center – a centralized website that caters to military spouses and includes resume creation, job search and career coaching.

Maryland Websites
http://www.citypaper.com/ - A newspaper – job listings and information about the area are included.
http://www.times-news.com/ - A newspaper – job listings and information about the area are included.

http://www.capitalonline.com/ - A newspaper – job listings and information about the area are included.

http://www.balitmoresun.com/ - A newspaper – job listings and information about the area are included.

http://www.washtimes.com/ - A newspaper – job listings and information about the area are included.

https://mwe.dllr.state.md.us/default.asp?SessionUID=a – the state employment service.
Ohio Websites
http://news.cincinnati.com/apps/pbcs.dll/section?Category=CINCI - A newspaper – job listings and information about the area are included.
http://www.ohio.gov/ - a state government site
http://www.dispatch.com/dispatch/content/index.html - A newspaper – job listings and information about the area are included.

http://www.statepatrol.ohio.gov/ - a state government site

https://scoti.ohio.gov/scoti_lexs/ – the state employment service.
Pennsylvania Websites
http://www.delcotimes.com/WebApp/appmanager/JRC/Daily - A newspaper – job listings and information about the area are included.
http://www.philanet.com/news/classified/Employment/index.html - A newspaper – job listings and information about the area are included.
http://www.state.pa.us/ - a state government site
http://www.techcenter-pgh.com/
http://www.thetimes-tribune.com/site/news.asp?brd=2185 - A newspaper – job listings and information about the area are included.
http://www.pacareerlink.state.pa.us/ – the state employment service.
West Virginia Websites
http://www.bdtonline.com/- A newspaper – job listings and information about the area are included.

http://www.cpubco.com/ - A newspaper – job listings and information about the area are included.

http://www.wv.gov/ - a state government site.
http://www.register-herald.com/ - A newspaper – job listings and information about the area are included.

http://www.timeswv.com/  - A newspaper – job listings and information about the area are included.
https://www.workforcewv.org/ – the state employment service.

